

CONWAY VILLAGE FIRE DISTRICT  
COMMISSIONERS' MEETING  
Thursday September 23rd, 2021, 5:00 p.m.  
Admin Building Meeting Room

Meeting was called to order at 5:00 P.M.

Commissioners present: Tom Bucu, Steve Bamsey, and Mike Digregorio  
Staff present: Chief Solomon, and Superintendent Vallieres

SUPERINTENDENT'S BUSINESS

Bruno stated that he had attended a construction meeting that morning. Paving was the main topic with a critical area being in front of the Town office. Everything is right on schedule.

We have purchased the new GMC truck with the service body already on it.

Mr. Bamsey said he thought that concrete was put around the manholes Bruno said that concrete is too rigid, and the state did not require it.

Mr. Digregorio stated that Paul D. is very happy with what is going on with Main Street.

Bruno stated that he will be presenting the I/I sewer videos and pictures at next week's Selectmen's meeting.

FIRE CHIEFS' BUSINESS

The Chief requested an authorization letter to obtain checks from the State of New Hampshire Treasury, one is a refund check, and the other(s) are from insurance companies.

Children have spray painted thirteen trees in the back of the park. It is assumed that it was kids because of what was drawn. They will try to restore them with a power washer.

Park cameras, Administration building cameras and backup generators were discussed at length. **Mr. Bamsey made a motion to accept the proposal from Pope Security for two NEO 520X 5 Megapixel 20 x 200 cameras at a cost of \$2,600.00. Seconded by Mr. Digregorio. Motion passed 3-0-0.** These cameras will be for the Fire Station to cover the Park and the barn.

The Chief stated that President Bidens vaccine mandate may very well impact the Fire Department. Discussion ensued.

ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS

**Mr. Bamsey made a motion to ratify a., and b. seconded by Mr. Digregorio.**

- a. Ratify Payroll Manifest and sign checks for week ending 9/19/21
- b. Ratify A/P Manifest dated 9/22/2021 and sign checks dated 9/22/21

Discussion: Alert-all, \$1,000.10 (Fire Prevention week vendor and supplies.)

Pope Security, \$1815.00 (Replacement lock for the Meeting Room.)

Vachon Clukay, (Final Bill - Audit)

**Mr. Bamsey made a motion to approve the chief's timesheet for week ending 9/19/21, seconded by Mr. Buco. Motion passed 3-0-0.**

Mr. Buco noticed a typo in the 9/16/2021 minutes and requests amending. The amount requested from the trust funds should read \$21, 067.86

**Mr. Bamsey made a motion to accept the meeting minutes as amended dated 9/16/2021, seconded by Mr. Buco. Motion passed 2-0-0.**

Bruno then stated that we can sell the 2008 truck that this new service truck will be replacing. Discussion ensued.

**Mr. Bamsey made a motion to go into a Non-Public RSA 91A 3ll a meeting at 6:05 PM. Seconded by Mr. Digregorio.**

**Mr. Buco, Yes**

**Mr. Digregorio, Yes**

**Mr. Bamsey, Yes**

Public session resumed at 6:34

There being no further business to come before the Board, meeting was adjourned without objection at 6:35 P.M.

The next meeting will be September 30<sup>th</sup>, at 5 P.M. in the Administration Building.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Chisholm, Office Assistant